STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OlIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICD 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 383-6161

January 3, 1993

Union 0il Co. of calif.
ATT: S. Scott Gutberlet
P O Box 3100

Midland, TX 79702

RE: Red Hills 28 Federal Com
#1-G, Sec.28, T-25S, R-33E

Gentlemen:

We have received your letter dated December 21, 1993 in reference
to the well listed above. The data is accepted as sufficient to
meet the regulatory requirements for gas well testing. We will
accept this data in place of form C-122.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call the District
I office in Hobbs, NM (505) 393-6161.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

)

Jerry Sexton
District I, Supervisor
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